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Building Inspections - Mercy Fore River MOB - Occupational Health Suite - Phase 2

From: Nicole Rogers <nrogers@smrtinc.com>

To: "'buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov"' <buildinginspections@portlandm...
Date: 7/16/2014 8:24 AM

Subject: Mercy Fore River MOB - Occupational Health Suite - Phase 2

CC: "'Connolly, Michael™ <connollym@emhs.org>

Attachments: city of portland application final.pdf; AE-100.pdf; AE-101.pdf

Greetings,

Attached is the completed application and drawings for the Mercy Fore River MOB Occupational Health Suite
Phase 2. This is an expansion of the Occ. Health project that was recently renovated, we are adding 924 sf to the
suite. We would like to do this through the fast track process, but | noticed the link to it on your website was
disabled. Is fast track no longer an option?

We will be sending the check for the application via mail.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Nicole Rogers AIA, LEED AP BD+C
Architect

SMRT

144 Fore Street, PO Box 618 Portland, Maine 04104
p 207.772.3846 f 207.772.1070
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